

Subject: Fwd: 3302 18th Street, NE
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 at 10:39:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ian Swain
To: Shawn Laster
CC: Permit Expediting
Attachments: image001.png, 19277 3302 18th Street NE Supplemental Report.pdf

Shawn,
Please upload this report to BZA along with the email from Mr. Mordfin. Also send a copy to both Ms. Tucker and her attorney, Mr. Sherman. Thanks
Ian

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mordfin, Stephen (OP)" <stephen.mordfin@dc.gov>
Subject: 3302 18th Street, NE
Date: September 26, 2016 at 10:37:59 AM EDT
To: "iswain@commun-et.com" <iswain@commun-et.com>

Ian:

Attached is the report for 3302 18th Street, NE. I believe you were sent the wrong report for this case last week.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Steve

Stephen J. Mordfin, AICP • Development Review Specialist
DC Office of Planning
1100 4th Street SW, Suite E650 • Washington, DC 20024
202.442.8810
stephen.mordfin@dc.gov
planning.dc.gov

Ian Swain
Commun-ET, LLC
Vice President
100 M Street, SE
Suite 620
Washington, DC 20003
ISwain@commun-et.com
www.Communic-ET.com
202-688-0484 Office